



## **EMILY MAURICE**

### **Attorney**

Goosmann Law Firm

[MauriceE@goosmannlaw.com](mailto:MauriceE@goosmannlaw.com)

Direct: (605) 275-7987

Office: (605) 371-2000

Fax: (605) 275-2039

Cell: (310) 429-5136

5010 S. Minnesota Avenue, Suite 100

Sioux Falls, SD 57108

[www.GoosmannLaw.com](http://www.GoosmannLaw.com)

---

When there is a disruption in your work day or turbulence in your home life, Emily Maurice is your go-to problem solver. Maurice focuses her practice on family and employment law and litigation. With two children of her own, Emily understands the complexities of family life and raising children. Whether you are going through a divorce or handling a contentious dispute with your employer or employee, Emily Maurice brings a special approach to diving into these issues. As a mother herself, Maurice brings a tenacious attitude when it comes to advocating for families. Working diligently to bring the calm to the storm, Maurice delivers an unparalleled legal experience to her clients and families alike- worth it.

---

### **Education:**

University of South Dakota School of Law, Juris Doctor, 2017

Minnesota School of Business, Post-Baccalaureate Paralegal Certificate

Augustana College, Bachelor of Arts in Interdisciplinary Studies

### **Employment:**

South Dakota Board of Regents

#### **Graduate Assistant, 2016-2017**

- Research and draft memorandum on various legal topics affecting the South Dakota Board of Regents in its official capacity, as an agency of the state, and in its role governing all state institutions of higher education

Reliamax, Sioux Falls, SD

#### **Legal Compliance Intern, May 2016-August 2016**

- Researched various issues regarding a broad range of insurance compliance issues
- Worked with other departments to ensure corporate compliance insurance regulations

Cadwell, Sanford, Deibert & Garry, LLP, Sioux Falls, SD

#### **Legal Extern, January 2016- May 2016**

- Worked with the firm's litigation and transactional attorneys on current case work and gain invaluable hands-on experience

South Dakota State University, Office of General Counsel, Brookings SD

#### **Graduate Research Assistant, 2015-2016**

- Researched and drafted memorandums on various legal topics affecting the University's internal operations and community relations.

United States District Court, District of South Dakota

**Internship with Judge Karen E. Schreier**

- Researched and assisted in drafting court opinions on Social Security Disability Insurance, South Dakota Rules of Professional Conduct, and Rules of Civil Procedure
- Participated in daily chamber activities, including criminal hearings and civil trials

Lynn, Jackson, Shultz & Lebrun, Sioux Falls, SD

**Paralegal, 2011-2014**

- Specialized work in employment law with class-action and individual case experience
- Conducted plaintiff interviews for class action and individual lawsuits

Minnesota House of Representatives, St. Paul, MN

**Committee Page, January 2010- May 2010**

- Dealt with lobbyists and protestors with a calm and fair approach, using both negotiation and responsiveness when required.
- Assisted State Representatives in full-session meetings and with the functions of two session-long committees

Toyota Sports Center, El Segundo, CA

**Figure Skating Coach, 2008-2009**

Comedy and Magic Club, Hermosa Beach, CA

**Waitress, 2008-2009**

Nitwits Comedy Club, Sioux Falls, SD

**Assistant Manager, 2008**

Sioux Falls Figure Skating Club, Sioux Falls, SD

**Figure Skating Competitor and Coach, 1998-2008**